
Alamogordo City Commission

 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

 

Addendum to 
Regular Meeting Agenda 

Tuesday, March 11, 2014 – 7:00 pm 
City Hall, City Commission Chambers 

1376 E. Ninth St. 
 

Current Commission 
Robert Rentschler ....................................................Mayor, District 3 
Jason Baldwin............................................Mayor Pro-Tem, District 1 
Nadia Sikes ...........................................................................District 2 
Josh Rardin ...........................................................................District 4 
Al Hernandez .........................................................................District 5 
James Talbert  ..................................................................... District 6 
Susie Galea ...........................................................................District 7 

 
Incoming Commission 

Susie Galea ................................................................Mayor At-Large 
Jason Baldwin...................................................................... District 1 
Nadia Sikes ...........................................................................District 2 
Robert Rentschler ............................................................... District 3 
Jennifer Turnbull ..................................................................District 4 
Al Hernandez .........................................................................District 5 
Vacant .................................................................................. District 6 

 
Staff 

Jim Stahle ..................................................................... City Manager 
Stephen Thies ............................................................... City Attorney 
Renee Cantin ...................................................................... City Clerk 

 
In accordance with Section 10-15-1.D, NMSA 1978 (2010 Cumulative Supplement), this agenda has been posted on the 
bulletin board located in the east/west lobby of the City Hall and in the glass case located outside a the north entrance of the 
City Hall, distributed to the appropriate news media, and posted on the City website:  http://ci.alamogordo.nm.us within the 
required time frame.  As a courtesy, the entire Agenda Packet has also been posted on the City of Alamogordo website:  
http://ci.alamogordo.nm.us 

The Mayor and City Commission request that all cell phones be turned off or set to vibrate.  Members of the audience are 
requested to step outside the Commission Chambers to respond to or to conduct a phone conversation.  The Alamogordo 
Commission Chambers is wheelchair accessible.  Other special assistance for disabled attendees must be requested 48 hours 
in advance by contacting the City Clerk’s Office at 575-439-4205.   

Addendum to Regular Meeting Agenda 
 
CONSENT AGENDA            
 
A-1. Approve Change Order No. 2, Public Works Bid No. 2013-005 to Mesa Verde Enterprises, Inc., Inc. 

related to Street Paving Improvements – Phase I N. Florida Avenue – 10th Street – 16th Street in an 
amount not to exceed $15,096.50, including NMGRT.  (Edward Balderrama, Project Manager) 

 



March 11, 2014 City of Alamogordo Regular Meeting Agenda Page 2 of 2 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS            
 
A-2. Approve the Award of Public Works Bid Number 2014-004 project to Mesa Verde Enterprises, Inc. 

for the Panorama Boulevard / Hamilton Road Intersection Improvements in an amount not to 
exceed $241,992.26, including NMGRT. (Jason Thomas, City Engineer) 

 

NEW BUSINESS             
 
A-3. Consider, and act upon, Resolution No. 2014-11 declaring a vacancy for District Six City 

Commissioner due to the District 6 Commissioner, Susie Galea being elected as Mayor At-Large 
as a result of the March 4, 2014 Regular Election. [Roll call vote required]  (Renee Cantin, City 
Clerk) 

 
A-4. Consider, and act upon, the selection process for filling the District Six City Commissioner 

Vacancy.  (Renee Cantin, City Clerk) 
 























Alamogordo City Commission

 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
March 11, 2014 – 7:00 pm 

City Hall, City Commission Chambers 
1376 E. Ninth St. 

 
Robert Rentschler ....................................................Mayor, District 3 
Jason Baldwin............................................Mayor Pro-Tem, District 1 
Nadia Sikes ...........................................................................District 2 
Josh Rardin ...........................................................................District 4 
Al Hernandez .........................................................................District 5 
James Talbert  ..................................................................... District 6 
Susie Galea ...........................................................................District 7 

 
Jim Stahle ..................................................................... City Manager 
Stephen Thies ............................................................... City Attorney 
Renee Cantin ...................................................................... City Clerk 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

In accordance with Section 10-15-1.D, NMSA 1978 (2010 Cumulative Supplement), this agenda has been posted on the 
bulletin board located in the east/west lobby of the City Hall and in the glass case located outside a the north entrance of the 
City Hall, distributed to the appropriate news media, and posted on the City website:  http://ci.alamogordo.nm.us within the 
required time frame.  As a courtesy, the entire Agenda Packet has also been posted on the City of Alamogordo website:  
http://ci.alamogordo.nm.us 

The Mayor and City Commission request that all cell phones be turned off or set to vibrate.  Members of the audience are 
requested to step outside the Commission Chambers to respond to or to conduct a phone conversation. The Alamogordo 
Commission Chambers is wheelchair accessible.  Other special assistance for disabled attendees must be requested 48 hours 
in advance by contacting the City Clerk’s Office at 575-439-4205.   

 
CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL          
Announce the presence of a Quorum. 
 

INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE         
 
CANVASS OF ELECTION           
 
1. Consider, and act upon, declaring the results of the Official Canvass of the Election of March 4, 

2014. 
 
 

MISSION STATEMENT as Adopted by the City Commission on March 24, 1995. 
The City of Alamogordo is a Municipal Corporation that exists solely for the purpose of providing the best possible 
services to our customers, the citizens of Alamogordo. We are committed to providing these services with honesty, 
integrity, compassion, fairness, and a commitment to excellence.  

We are committed to the long-term financial stability and responsible growth of the City and all decisions will be driven by 
our commitment to provide the best services possible in a financially sound and responsible manner given the economic 
realities facing the City.    



March 11, 2014 City of Alamogordo Regular Meeting Agenda Page 2 of 3
 

ADMINISTRATION OF OATH OF OFFICE FOR ELECTED OFFICIALS     
 
2. Administered by Judge Gene Galassini. 
 
PRESENTATION             
 
3. Presentation of Appreciation Plaques to outgoing Elected Officials, including: Commissioner Jim 

Talbert 
 
REORGANIZATION OF THE COMMISSION         
 
4. Selection of Mayor Pro-Tem. 

 
5. Selection of Seating Order. (Rule 16, Rules of Conduct for City Commission Meetings) 

 
6. Determine Order of Business. (Rule 6, Rules of Conduct for City Commission Meetings) 
 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA            
 

PRESENTATIONS             
 
7. Presentation on the proposed Otero County Juvenile Justice Board. (District Judge Angie 

Schneider, Division IV) 
 
8. Presentation related to an update from the Alamogordo Fire Department on recent and ongoing 

projects and initiatives.  (Mikel Ward, Fire Chief) 
 
9. Presentation of the operations of the Alamogordo Police Department. (Robert Duncan, Police Chief) 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT            
Residents must sign up with the City Clerk to address the City Commission. Comments are limited to 3 Minutes, and there will 
be a maximum of 21 Minutes allowed for Public Comment. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA  (Roll Call Vote Required for Item No. 11)      
All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City Commission and will be enacted by one 
motion.  There will not be separate discussion of these items. If discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the 
Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. 
 
10. Approve Minutes of the February 25, 2014 Regular Meeting of the Alamogordo City Commission. 

(Renee Cantin, City Clerk) 
 
11. Approve Resolution No. 2014-09 approving the submission of a Municipal Arterial Program (MAP) 

grant application to the New Mexico Department of Transportation (NMDOT), authorizing the City 
Manager to act as the authorized representative, and providing a (25 percent) local match. [Roll 
call vote required] (Jason Thomas, City Engineer) 

 
12. Consider, and act upon, the Award of Public Works Bid No. 2014-005 to Pate Construction 

Company related to the Pecan Drive Extension project in an amount not to exceed $965,389.25 
including tax ($896,993.5+ $68,395.75 NMGRT) (Jason Thomas, City Engineer) 

 

ITEMS REMOVED FROM CONSENT AGENDA        
     
NEW BUSINESS             
 
13. Consider, and act upon, a request to fill the Wastewater Plant Operator I position, to be assigned 

to the Wastewater Treatment Plant. (Brian Cesar, Public Works Director) 
 



March 11, 2014 City of Alamogordo Regular Meeting Agenda Page 3 of 3
 

14. Consider, and act upon, a request to fill the Central Receiving Attendant position, to be assigned 
to the Purchasing Department. (Barbara Pyeatt, Purchasing Manager) 

 
15.  Consider, and act upon, initiating the Street and Facility Naming Committee to make a 

recommendation to the City Commission to name the Balloon Park on LaVelle Rd. the Ed Brabson 
Balloon Park. (Al Hernandez, Commissioner) 

 
16. Consider, and act upon, selecting members of the City Commission to represent the City on 

various outside agencies boards and committees.  (Renee Cantin, City Clerk) 
 
17. Appointments to Boards & Committees.  (Mayor) 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT  (Continued if needed)        
 

CITY MANAGER’S REPORT           
 

REMARKS AND INQUIRIES BY THE CITY COMMISSION      
 

ADJOURNMENT             
 
 

 































BID TABULATION PECAN DRIVE EXTENSION PUBLIC WORKS BID NO. 2014-005  FEBRUARY 27, 2014

ITEM DESCRIPTION Unit TOTAL Unit TOTAL Unit TOTAL Unit TOTAL Unit TOTAL Unit TOTAL Unit TOTAL 
Price AMOUNT Price AMOUNT Price AMOUNT Price AMOUNT Price AMOUNT Price AMOUNT Price AMOUNT

1 1 LS MOBILIZATION 120,000.00$    120,000.00$   29,065.00$   $29,065.00 $71,000.00 $71,000.00 $57,405.37 $57,405.37 $14,500.00 $14,500.00 $79,562.60 $79,562.60 $105,500.00 $105,500.00
2 1 LS CLEARING & GRUBBING 25,000.00$      25,000.00$     4,365.00$     $4,365.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $8,330.08 $8,330.08 $8,910.00 $8,910.00 $9,652.24 $9,652.24 $15,000.00 $15,000.00
3 1 LS PROJECT REMOVALS 10,000.00$      10,000.00$     14,157.00$   $14,157.00 $14,100.00 $14,100.00 $14,429.67 $14,429.67 $6,940.00 $6,940.00 $15,459.48 $15,459.48 $26,500.00 $26,500.00

4 1 LS
STORMWATER POLLUTION 
PREVENTION PLAN (SWPPP)

12,500.00$      12,500.00$      1,200.00$      $1,200.00 $3,700.00 $3,700.00 $4,110.70 $4,110.70 $3,010.00 $3,010.00 $8,109.15 $8,109.15 $7,000.00 $7,000.00
5 1 LS TRAFFIC CONTROL MANAGEMENT 12,500.00$      12,500.00$     600.00$        $600.00 $12,700.00 $12,700.00 $2,055.35 $2,055.35 $10,650.00 $10,650.00 $10,820.49 $10,820.49 $12,000.00 $12,000.00

6 1 LS
CONSTRUCTION STAKING AND 
SURVEYING

17,000.00$      17,000.00$      4,950.00$      $4,950.00 $28,000.00 $28,000.00 $30,572.81 $30,572.81 $13,927.00 $13,927.00 $28,582.42 $28,582.42 $26,500.00 $26,500.00
7 1 MAX UTILITY ALLOWANCE 5,000.00$        5,000.00$       5,000.00$     $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00
8 1 LS UNCLASSIFIED EXCAVATION 175,000.00$    175,000.00$   124,360.00$ $124,360.00 $63,000.00 $63,000.00 $84,181.36 $84,181.36 $12,515.00 $12,515.00 $98,277.94 $98,277.94 $98,230.00 $98,230.00
9 1,210 SY HMA SP-IV 4" THICK 38.75$             46,887.50$     43.00$          $52,030.00 $46.00 $55,660.00 $29.61 $35,828.10 $34.35 $41,563.50 $44.11 $53,373.10 $52.00 $62,920.00
10 600 LF STANDARD CURB & GUTTER - TYPE II 25.00$             15,000.00$     17.00$          $10,200.00 $23.00 $13,800.00 $12.46 $7,476.00 $11.65 $6,990.00 $18.79 $11,274.00 $30.00 $18,000.00
11 32 LS LAYDOWN CURB & GUTTER - TYPE II 25.00$             800.00$          17.00$          $544.00 $40.00 $1,280.00 $13.05 $417.60 $32.50 $1,040.00 $24.51 $784.32 $32.00 $1,024.00
12 327 SY CONCRETE SIDEWALK 4" THICK 45.00$             14,715.00$     32.50$          $10,627.50 $44.00 $14,388.00 $30.95 $10,120.65 $39.20 $12,818.40 $50.57 $16,536.39 $42.00 $13,734.00
13 12 SY CONCRETE 6" THICK 650.00$           7,800.00$       80.00$          $960.00 $100.00 $1,200.00 $52.10 $625.20 $148.00 $1,776.00 $167.06 $2,004.72 $72.00 $864.00
14 170 LF METAL RAILING - PEDESTRIAN 100.00$           17,000.00$     79.50$          $13,515.00 $97.00 $16,490.00 $60.34 $10,257.80 $84.75 $14,407.50 $98.13 $16,682.10 $150.10 $25,517.00
15 345 LF 6" PVC C900 WATERLINE PIPE 55.00$             18,975.00$     37.15$          $12,816.75 $20.00 $6,900.00 $24.97 $8,614.65 $15.75 $5,433.75 $37.15 $12,816.75 $50.00 $17,250.00
16 1 EA VALVE BOX W/COVER 375.00$           375.00$          143.00$        $143.00 $287.00 $287.00 $208.06 $208.06 $57.85 $57.85 $163.79 $163.79 $350.00 $350.00
17 1 EA 6" GATE VALVE 650.00$           650.00$          803.00$        $803.00 $945.00 $945.00 $936.27 $936.27 $833.00 $833.00 $1,064.32 $1,064.32 $950.00 $950.00
18 727 LF 8" PVC SDR 35 SEWER PIPE 65.00$             47,255.00$     95.00$          $69,065.00 $27.00 $19,629.00 $58.26 $42,355.02 $48.70 $35,404.90 $85.29 $62,005.83 $75.00 $54,525.00

19 5 EA
SEWER SERVICE LATERAL 
CONNECTIONS

1,000.00$        5,000.00$        729.00$         $3,645.00 $600.00 $3,000.00 $520.15 $2,600.75 $1,385.00 $6,925.00 $922.82 $4,614.10 $1,100.00 $5,500.00

20 1 EA
MANHOLE, 4-FOOT DIAMETER, 10-15 
FEET DEEP

5,000.00$        5,000.00$        4,162.00$      $4,162.00 $5,700.00 $5,700.00 $9,258.67 $9,258.67 $4,245.00 $4,245.00 $8,575.98 $8,575.98 $5,900.00 $5,900.00

21 2 EA
DROP MANHOLE, 6-FOOT DIAMETER, 
10-15 FEET DEEP

6,000.00$        12,000.00$      7,057.00$      $14,114.00 $9,400.00 $18,800.00 $15,604.50 $31,209.00 $7,190.00 $14,380.00 $12,012.30 $24,024.60 $8,500.00 $17,000.00

22 45 LF 10" DUCTILE IRON PIPE ENCASEMENT 180.00$           8,100.00$        53.00$           $2,385.00 $89.00 $4,005.00 $80.14 $3,606.30 $60.50 $2,722.50 $67.08 $3,018.60 $65.00 $2,925.00
23 2 EA FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY 3,500.00$        7,000.00$       3,640.00$     $7,280.00 $4,500.00 $9,000.00 $3,953.14 $7,906.28 $3,600.00 $7,200.00 $6,199.60 $12,399.20 $3,850.00 $7,700.00
24 65 LF 4" ELECTRICAL CONDUIT 30.00$             1,950.00$       7.50$            $487.50 $10.00 $650.00 $19.25 $1,251.25 $48.20 $3,133.00 $19.53 $1,269.45 $9.00 $585.00

25 184 LF
TRIPLE 10-FOOT X 11-FOOT CONCRETE
BOX CULVERT

1,000.00$        184,000.00$    691.00$         $127,144.00 $795.00 $146,280.00 $1,082.80 $199,235.20 $1,640.00 $301,760.00 $1,158.51 $213,165.84 $840.00 $154,560.00

26 6 EA
HEADWALL / CUTOFF WALL AT TRIPLE 
CBC

5,000.00$        30,000.00$      1,065.00$      $6,390.00 $1,800.00 $10,800.00 $3,310.28 $19,861.68 $11,520.00 $69,120.00 $2,460.11 $14,760.66 $4,500.00 $27,000.00

27 2,805 SF
CBC INLET AND OUTLET APRONS - 6" 
THICK

6.50$               18,232.50$      8.25$             $23,141.25 $11.00 $30,855.00 $11.42 $32,033.10 $13.48 $37,811.40 $11.55 $32,397.75 $8.00 $22,440.00
28 85 LF RETAINING WALL - 4-FOOT HIGH 150.00$           12,750.00$     133.00$        $11,305.00 $238.00 $20,230.00 $224.23 $19,059.55 $571.00 $48,535.00 $250.59 $21,300.15 $240.00 $20,400.00
29 68 LF RETAINING WALL - 12-FOOT HIGH 525.00$           35,700.00$     400.00$        $27,200.00 $838.00 $56,984.00 $929.29 $63,191.72 $940.00 $63,920.00 $721.57 $49,066.76 $8,075.00 $549,100.00
30 78 LF RETAINING WALL - 15-FOOT HIGH 750.00$           58,500.00$     514.00$        $40,092.00 $1,094.00 $85,332.00 $1,315.95 $102,644.10 $958.00 $74,724.00 $834.63 $65,101.14 $1,215.00 $94,770.00

31 2,336 SY
CHANNEL PAVING - 7-INCH THICK 
CONCRETE

102.50$           239,440.00$    70.50$           $164,688.00 $101.00 $235,936.00 $88.63 $207,039.68 $58.80 $137,356.80 $100.68 $235,188.48 $80.00 $186,880.00
32 1,000 SY SLOPE SOIL RETENTION BLANKET 6.00$               6,000.00$       6.00$            $6,000.00 $7.00 $7,000.00 $6.20 $6,200.00 $29.40 $29,400.00 $7.79 $7,790.00 $9.00 $9,000.00

33* 805 SY
GABION BASKET, WITH GALVANIZED 
WIRE, 3'X1' THICK

120.00$           96,600.00$      79.00$           $63,595.00 $66.00 $53,130.00 $72.86 $58,652.30 $88.28 $71,065.40 $119.53 $96,221.65 $87.00 $70,035.00

34* 126 CY
GABION BASKET, WITH GALVANIZED 
WIRE, 3'X3'

250.00$           31,500.00$      231.00$         $29,106.00 $173.00 $21,798.00 $112.01 $14,113.26 $443.50 $55,881.00 $262.45 $33,068.70 $225.00 $28,350.00
35* 145 CY 3" CONCRETE CAP 40.00$             5,800.00$       18.00$          $2,610.00 $25.00 $3,625.00 $29.67 $4,302.15 $134.90 $19,560.50 $45.00 $6,525.00 $30.00 $4,350.00
36 100 SY 6" BASE COURSE - ACCESS ROAD 15.00$             1,500.00$       18.00$          $1,800.00 $21.00 $2,100.00 $15.71 $1,571.00 $164.20 $16,420.00 $28.60 $2,860.00 $25.00 $2,500.00
37 20 SF PANEL SIGNS 21.00$             420.00$          16.50$          $330.00 $20.00 $400.00 $48.88 $977.60 $19.25 $385.00 $59.89 $1,197.80 $22.00 $440.00

38 21 LF
STEEL POST & BASE POST FOR PANEL 
SIGNS

12.50$             262.50$           11.00$           $231.00 $20.00 $420.00 $14.44 $303.24 $10.80 $226.80 $17.69 $371.49 $12.00 $252.00
39 4 EA OBJECT MARKER, TYPE 2 325.00$           1,300.00$       38.50$          $154.00 $47.00 $188.00 $33.33 $133.32 $90.35 $361.40 $40.83 $163.32 $100.00 $400.00

40
190 LF

4" WIDE, SOLID WHITE, HOT 
THERMOPLASTIC PAVEMENT STRIPING

0.65$               
123.50$           6.00$             $1,140.00 $7.00 $1,330.00 $2.03 $385.70 $4.80 $912.00 $2.65 $503.50 $5.00 $950.00

41
600 LF

4" WIDE, SOLID YELLOW, HOT 
THERMOPLASTIC PAVEMENT STRIPING

0.65$               
390.00$           6.00$             $3,600.00 $7.00 $4,200.00 $2.03 $1,218.00 $4.80 $2,880.00 $2.65 $1,590.00 $5.00 $3,000.00

42
24 LF

24" WIDE SOLID WHITE PREFORMED 
PATTERN MARKING (3M-N380 OR 
APPROVED EQUIVALENT)

1.05$               
25.20$             20.00$           $480.00 $24.00 $576.00 $19.77 $474.48 $20.00 $480.00 $25.86 $620.64 $22.00 $528.00

43
2 EA

RIGHT TURN ARROW SOLID WHITE 
PREFORMED PATTERN MARKING (3M-
380IES OR APPROVED EQUIVALENT)

235.00$           
470.00$           302.50$         $605.00 $367.00 $734.00 $286.08 $572.16 $339.00 $678.00 $374.29 $748.58 $360.00 $720.00

44
2 EA

LEFT TURN ARROW SOLID WHITE 
PREFORMED PATTERN MARKING (3M-
380IES OR APPROVED EQUIVALENT)

235.00$           
470.00$           302.50$         $605.00 $367.00 $734.00 $286.08 $572.16 $339.00 $678.00 $374.29 $748.58 $360.00 $720.00

45
1 EA

WORD "ONLY" SOLID WHITE 
PREFORMED PATTERN MARKING (3M-
380IES OR APPROVED EQUIVALENT)

350.00$           
350.00$           302.50$         $302.50 $367.00 $367.00 $364.11 $364.11 $604.00 $604.00 $476.37 $476.37 $650.00 $650.00

TOTAL BASE BID

ESTIMATED
QUANTITY

$1,409,178.47

$84,764.19

Mesa Verde Enterprises, 
Inc.

Century Club 
Construction LLCProbable Construction Cost Pate Construction Inc.

Engineer's Opinion of 

Meridian Contracting, Inc.

$80,615.54

$1,366,770.75$1,196,425.64$1,137,868.54

$96,832.77

Pate Construction Inc.
Smith & Aguirre Const Co 

Inc.
Engineer's Opinion of 

Probable Cost
Mesa Verde Enterprises, 

Inc.
Century Club 

Construction LLC
Burn Construction 

Company, Inc.

BASE BID SUBTOTAL
$99,837.27

$1,309,341.20
NMGRT (7.625%)

$896,993.50
$68,395.75

$965,389.25

$1,269,937.98$1,111,661.45$1,057,253.00

Smith & Aguirre Const Co 
Inc.

$1,837,717.32

$88,994.55

$1,256,136.25

Burn Construction 
Company, Inc.

Meridian Contracting, Inc.

$1,707,519.00
$130,198.32

$1,167,141.70








































	Addendum (2) 
	Agenda (3) 
	1) Canvass 
	2) Oath of Office
	3) Presentation of Plaques
	4) Reorganization of the Commission
	5) Selection of Seating Order
	6) Determine Order of Business
	7) Presentation - Juvenile Justice Board
	8) Presentation - Fire Dept.
	9) Presentation - Police Dept.
	10) Minutes Approval
	11) Res. 2014-09 Municipal Arterial Program Grant Application
	Res. 2014-09 (2)

	12) PW Bid No. 2014-005 Pecan Dr. Extension
	Bid Tabulation

	A-1) Change Order No. 2 Florida Ave.
	Change Order No. 2 (3)

	A-2) PW Bid 20114-004 Panorama/Hamilton
	Bid Tabulation

	A-3) Res. 2014-11 District 6 Vacancy
	Res. 2014-11

	A-4) District 6 Selection Process (2)
	13) Position - WW Plant Operator I
	Job Description (3)

	14) Position - Central Receiving Attendant
	Job Description (4)

	15) Naming the Balloon Park
	16) External Boards Appointments
	17) Boards & Committees
	Cemetery Board
	Application - Eastman

	Housing Advisory Board
	Application - Devine

	Promotion Board
	Application - Gibson





